

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Northern District of Mississippi

United States of America

v.

PAUL KEVIN CURTIS

Case No. 3:13MS019-SAA

Defendant(s)

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

On or about the date(s) of April 8, 2013 until April 17, 2013 in the county of Lee in the Northern District of Mississippi, the defendant(s) violated:

Table with 2 columns: Code Section, Offense Description. Row 1: 18 U.S.C. 876(c), See attached Offense Description. Row 2: 18 U.S.C. 871

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

See attached Affidavit

Continued on the attached sheet.

Brandon M Grant (handwritten signature)

Complainant's signature

Brandon M. Grant, SA, FBI

Victor B. Dickerson (handwritten signature)

Printed name and title

VICTOR B. DICKERSON

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

Date: 04/18/2013

Sam Alexander (handwritten signature)

Judge's signature

City and state: Oxford, Mississippi

U. S. District Judge

Printed name and title

OFFENSE DESCRIPTION FOR CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

Based on the facts set forth above, there is probable cause to believe that about on or about April 8, 2013 and continuing until on or about April 17, 2013, in the Northern District of Mississippi and elsewhere, PAUL KEVIN CURTIS did knowingly and willfully deposit for conveyance in the mail and for a delivery from any post office any letter, paper, writing or document containing any threat to take the life of or to inflict bodily harm upon the President of the United States, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 871.

There is also probable cause to believe that from on or about April 8, 2013 and continuing until on or about April 17, 2013, in the Northern District of Mississippi and elsewhere, PAUL KEVIN CURTIS, did knowingly deposit and cause to be delivered by the Postal Service according to the directions thereon, communications addressed to any other person, and containing....a threat to injure the person of the addressees or another....., in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 876(c).